
Q QUESTIONS ANSWERS

1

Line: 13a and 13b Appears to be the same description on line 13a and 13b.  The Krusteaz 
8615190405 is for their Flat Bottom Waffle.  Just want to verify you want a quote on it (as it 
doesn’t match the description on line 13b).  Again, just to confirm. Any chance you might still be 
considering using one of the Benefit Bars?  I didn’t see them listed here.

Per instructions on spreadsheet: "Products with more 
than one preapproved brand will have a line for each 
preapproved brand highlighted in blue."  There is a 
separate line provided for each item approved as you 
will see each brand name and product number in the 
two columns to the right of the description. Benefit 
Bars are not a part of this solicitation

2 Line 18 Cereal Bar, Cinnamon Toast Crunch, product number is Cocoa Puffs Bar.
Correction to product code for Line 18.  Cinnamon 
Toast Crunch Bar is the desired product.  Correct 
product code is 100-16000-45576-1.

3 Do we as a current vendor, need to register with Bidnet and complete the bid portion for ketchup 
and BBQ Sauce if we aren't the prime vendor? 

Since you are not a prime vendor you will want to 
work through your distributors.

4
Can you please advise if: You intend to purchase the products in the RFP directly from the 
manufacturers or If you plan to source the price directly with the manufacturers first and later on 
pass the bid price to your distributor of choice?

The RFP is for a Prime Vendor.  It is not a request 
for direct purchases from manufacturers.  It is 
advised that all manufacturers work with the 
distributors to structure pricing.

5 What size of sample would you like for this? Send six of each

6 It list price date as most current. Can we use this week or last week for the pricing?

See Section III A. "Cost plus Fixed Fee method of 
pricing shall use the standard method as follows. 
“Cost” is derived from the most recent invoice cost to 
the Distributor’s distribution center of such product. 
If there is any question to the date, use the most 
recent price in the month of February 2020. "

7 Are manufacture minimums only required on products that would be considered special order?
Yes, manufacture minimums need only be listed if 
the CCSD has to special order the item.

8
For products that we do not have specifics we will need to go to the manufacture for the 
information. This can be a lengthy process. Will it be a problem if I have some nutritional data 
missing due to slow or inadequate response from vendors?

In order to evaluate the products and determine they 
are the correct item and meet the nutritional 
standards, they are required for evaluation of the 
proposal.  Manufacturers often change ingredients 
and we must have the most up to date version of 
documentation.  It is necessary that manufacturers 
provide all specifications by the RFP submittal and 
closing.

9 Do formulation statements and child nutrition labels need to be submitted with the bid or just 
available?

Formulation statements and child nutrition labels are 
considered the required documentation to evaluate 
the products and must be submitted with the 
proposal.
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